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Paczuski, Konrad 

From: Borgerding, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:13 AM 
To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: changes to AB907 

Good morning Aaron, 

Was wondering if I could have an amendment drafted with several provisions for AB 907. 

Changes for the Substance Abuse portion of the bill: 

OHS 75.03(4)(d) must also be revised to include, in addition to physicians and psychologists, those licensed 
psychotherapists outlined in the SPS 160.015(2) exception in order to be consistent with the other recommendations 
outlined in the substance abuse counselor section of this bill. Otherwise we are right back where we started with regard 
to this matter; leaving licensed psychotherapists with the requirement to obtain the SAC in order to treat patients with 
substance use disorders in a DHS 75 certified clinic. 

)> Fine to add licensed psychotherapist but let's be consistent with language and include 
"knowledge in addiction treatment". This could read something like: 

SECTION 33. OHS 75.03 (4) (e) of the administrative code is amended to read: 
OHS 75.03 (4) (e) Any staff who provides clinical supervision, as defined ins. SPS 160.02 (6), 
shall be a clinical supervisor, as defined in s. SPS 160.02 (7), except for a physician 
knowledgeable in addiction treatment, licensed psychologist with a knowledge of 
psychopharmacology and addiction treatment, licensed psychotherapist with a knowledge 
of addiction treatment, or professional possessing the s. MPSW 1.09 subspecialty a 

credential under ch. 457, Stats. 

->Is section (d) qlso going to be revised to include this exception? This was not answered in previous reply (or I 
missed it if it was). 

Section 32, p. 14 
This paragraph should clearly state that those credentialed under 457 practice within the scope of their credential as 
authorized in MPSW. The reason for this is due to the fact that 457 encompasses individuals with certifications that do 
not allow for the independent practice of psychotherapy, which by definition in the chapter includes the treatment of 
addiction - see MPSW 1.02(2m). Counseling, by definition does NOT include treatment of addiction, thus the need for 
the more specific definition recommended for Section 31 above - see MPSW 2.01(10). For example, a certified social 
worker is not qualified by means of education, training or credential to engage in psychotherapy, and other certifications 
authorized by 457 and enacted in MPSW require supervision from individuals licensedunder 457 and MPSW (e.g., LCSW, 
LMFT, LPC}. Individuals credentialed with only certifications under these chapters should not be exempt from 
supervision requirements for one specific patient population - i.e., those with substance use disorders. My 
recommendation seems to be supported by the exemption for licensed individuals outlined in SPS 160.015(2) as well as 
the SAC certification requirement outlined in SPS 161.02(2), which suggests those not given the exception in SPS 
160.015(2) but who a recertified (not licensed) by MPSW would still be required to apply for SAC certification to treat 
SUD. Therefore, they should also be restricted from engaging in the act of clinical supervision if they are 
not licensed under MPSW or have the SAC clinical supervisor credential (SPS 161.04 and OS; pp. 23, 24 of the bill). The 
goal of the revisions, as I outlined in my presentation at the Opioid Task Force Meeting, should be to remove 
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regulations/rules that currently get in the way of licensed psychotherapists treating substance use disorders but 
should not be meant to expand the scope of practice for unlicensed individuals beyond what is already authorized by 
rule (i.e., supervised practice). 

J;- Adding clarification so that there is no misinterpretation that any MPSW 
credentialed under ch. 457 can treat substance use disorder is fine. We want to 
ensure they are all qualified quality providers with the necessary experience to 
treat SUD. 

Section 33, p. 14, line 21 
"Credential" should be replaced with "licensed," for reasons outlined above. 

-> For consistency, can "credential" be replaced with "licensed" not only for line 21 but also for line 14? 

Section 41, p. 17, line 9 
The use of the term "treatment provider" deviates from the use of the term "counselor" in the rest of the chapter. The 
use of the term "counselor" in this paragraph might better promote clarity and consistency of interpretation of the 
chapter. 

Change to the continuing education portion of the bill: 

Section 21, line 8 change dispense to prescribe. 

Thank you! 

And please let me know if you have any questions! 

Chris 

Chris Borgerding 
Office of State Representative John Nygren 
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance 
89th Assembly District 
309 East, State Capitol 
608.266.2343 
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Paczuski, Konrad 

From: Borgerding, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 11:08 AM 
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 

Mike, we are going to leave AS IS. Thanks! 

From: Duchek, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 

So, if you look at Sections 18 and 21, the CE requirement for physicians only applies if the physician is authorized to 
dispense (and prescribe) controlled substances under federal law (i.e., they have a DEA number). So, to answer what I 
think he is asking, what I tried to say with the language was that you only have to do this CE for best practices in 
prescribing controlled substances if you have a DEA number, and conversely if you didn't have a DEA number, you 
wouldn't have to do it. If that needs to be made more clear somehow, I am open to it, and obviously DSPS's 
interpretation might matter more than mine, but I referenced the provisions in federal law that contain the DEA 
registration requirement, so I hope that would be clear enough. 

And just to be clear, I used the same language for the other professions as well, not just physicians, so again if a change 
or clarification is requested, I would presumably want to make it everywhere. 

-Mike 

From: Borgerding, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:50 AM 
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 

Hi Mike, 

Here is the response I got from Mark. 

Thanks for this, Chris! And I agree on the "dispense" trigger 'cause that's the US code language as the LRB points out. To 
that issue: does that mean that physicians w/o that DEA registration would NOT be subject to that provision (which I still 
strongly believe isn't necessary in the first place), kind of like how the MEB when setting up their CME rule for the last 
two CME cycles (four years total) didn't require non-prescribing physicians to take a specific course on the opioid 
prescribing guideline? 

From: Duchek, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:41 AM 
To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 
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Thanks. Obviously Mark is knowledgeable, and so I would be interested in hearing his thoughts. 

From: Borgerding, Chris 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:39 AM 
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 

Hi Mike, 

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly and with the info. That is a good question. Mark Grapentine from the Wisconsin 
Medical Society brought it to our attention. I think you have a good point and I'd defer to you on this. Let me see what 
he says and if he is okay with leaving it how it is. 

Thanks! 

From: Duchek, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:38 AM 
To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: changes to AB907 

Chris, regarding the change below, highlighted in yellow: 

1.) Federal law, 21 USC 802 (10), defines "dispense" as including prescribing and uses the term "dispense" in 
describing who can prescribe controlled substances (see 21 USC 822 (a) (2)). So, that is why I used the term 
"dispense" in the bill, to match federal law, which I think is more accurate in this context. While I don't think 
changing it to prescribe in this context would really make a difference, I am interested in knowing whether you 
have heard otherwise in case I am wrong. 

2.) You asked for this change only in one specific section, dealing with physicians. I would think you'd want it in all 
the sections for the other professions too. Correct? 

-Mike 

From: Gary, Aaron 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:22 AM 
To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; 
Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wheeler, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: changes to AB907 

Change to the continuing education portion of the bill: 

Section 21, line 8 change dispense to prescribe. 

Thank you! 

And please let me know if you have any questions! 

Chris 

Chris Borgerding 
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Office of State Representative John Nygren 
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance 
89th Assembly District 
309 East, State Capitol 
608.266.2343 
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